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MOHMAVIAN SETTLEMENTS.

B v rrs  mmn s 4 T cenmoe ety werw the Mamvian missivnaries and their

e B B 1 owt, e kemebier. ansl Foi-lerger, whaese earlivst
we 4 o el lomn agve mrefe bt upoen the river Tuscarawas:
P e PR IR TR em 4 N it abeiploag [H enliliten, seven males
e w1 ow e g omad ear theeoe of the prescat town of the anme name ; and

- I S S Wb lon, 1 Najem Townzhip.
o o e P L R L A vk amed pentral between the Americans
J I et Paaen o wt Lt ot untdothe 1.1 of 1741, when the British apd their
J T P P R R ¢ el Then by abamdon their hontes and crops and go

., vg A T alee one Levwdred st fifty Moravian Tadians were permitted to
s vt ey boanew, whore they dividend inte three parties, snd, in fancied vecarity,

s b pates upd wbure of Hirir last Lall's crop ol corn,

THE GNADENHUTTEN MASSACRE.

fmi e was et et biad attacked and carried away captive two white famidiea, and the
e e miaem b trtmmined to refadiate. Ninety vulunteer militia, led by Coloael Williamson,
e aod b war s the Moravian tun s, and arvived aear the village of Guadenhiitten vn the
L gt 2 Mok o ke Lo the moning they saw Ludians Lusily gathering corn, andd an armed
sty o mmed wonce to thrm, They fousnd the 1ndians also armed, and, accosting them kindly,
o med 3t miw (et confidence and arms. From the three purties about ninety-three per-
e weia deiaey el inta 3 sucrender, aod then Lrutally murdered with knife, gun, and toma-
e e thest basibes cotsnmed in the Bames of their burting housea. This dastardly vuttage
- vt pama ki by Lt roms, September 3, 1788, pasing an orlinance for Moravian encourage-
red Thiee Lamd trasta leng thousand acres euch, were set aside for “ propayating the gespel
o mg tigs Lemthen Didispe were agabn gutherad ito a new village called Goshen, and two
v . ke ew, bebunssls aind Zeltberger, liere passed tieir lives, and, dying, were buried in the.
wiam grmregand, wheee plain toinbetones mark the spot.
T ngmped ihewbhiles cume, sid the Indian became the victim of intemperance, despite the
{-we 3o tacuing to safes of liguon te himg and, August +, 1825, preliminaries wers taken
e w ile rettm resiuht of the Innd to Guvernment. November 8, the Goshen Indiuns signed
«  wir wah Lewis Cas, then Governor of Michigan, in which they exchanged their right to
weirt oo usainsd nerrw of Iansd ln Tuscarawns Connty for twenty-four thousand in some one of
t r.rm, and an sanuity of fonr hundred dollars. Must of thew settlied on the Thames,
v e My act of Uengress, May 26, 1824, their village lands were surveyed into farm
4w mbd, James Patnick, of New Philadelphia, being the United Siates agent.
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TIME'S CHANGES.

!: « vw yrare & nasigable canal was cut close to the village sites. Goshen, the last home
e ~twwas € he ULristian Indian, is a cultivated field, in the possession of a German
oo 4 kogh Lill tear ds Leing despoiled of ite carboniferous treasures, and the sounds of
regr e are saceeled Ly the gradng of the coalcar as it discharges ita frelght into prepured
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. 1 -.- *hire te .nw spot here which ralls the mind back to former memories. Let us view it,
. u-:’:-.d the hill's southiern declivity, following the Zaneaville Road ; crosa a channel, oncs
. ®.th :ryetal waves; ascens| the opposite bavk, and, turning a few stepe to the right,

e w et ins !
s ! grave-yard, overgrown with low trees. Here we find a small marble
“nrig the fLllwing .

R INSCEIPTION.
fwrid Fassberger, who was bors 1th April, 1721, in Morasia, and departed this life Tth

o iss len aged 87 years T munths and G duys. This faithful servant of the Lord
4 ‘b Mormvian Indiaos as 2 mizatenary during the Lasg sixty years o? l.ii.!rilfe." tabored

[ 9
“=e & ndly haod had placed the stone long years after the decease of him who sleeps

Ciawe - i
. ..,, 4er ¢, 143, » meeting was held Ly those residing near, 10 erect a monument
ity f the tragic evant of 1782,
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"y OHI10’'S FIRST-BORN.
* Tuscar
et the n;.‘: Cuuuty belongs the honor of Leing tie birthplace of the first white child
Yok ingyen m"‘.’.‘ the State. 1o the month of May, 1780, Sarah Ohneburg arrived on the
- Apeid 16, 1781 “:;“’ 'n;:i'“ miarried to Johu Heckewelder. A child was born to them
st nadenhiitten, and named Mary; inct
o Bevtylobom, 1a Penneylrania, J ary; she lived long to enjoy the distinction,

o 1he OLD FORT LAURENS
town of Bulivar, Lawrence Township, exist the remaius v1 the firat military poat
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erected by the Amcrican Governmgnt in the State of Olio. It occupied about an acre of
ground on laud west of the river, and waa Luilt Ly a force of & thousand men from Fort Pitt,
under General Mclntosh, dnring the fall of 1778, anl feft with a garrison of one hundred and
fifty meDd, under Colonel Gilson,

Iu homor of the President of Congress, the fort received the name of Laurens, and wan
intended to overawe and keep the Indians in check. They gathered rapidly and secretly, in
January, 1779, and benieged the garrison until March, when, nearly starving fur food, they
rased the siege, The fort was finally abaudencd, Angust, 1779, and Henry Jolley was one of
the it meu to leave it. From his notes the fullowing is taken:

«\Wheu the main army left for Fort Titt, Captain Clark remained, with a small force of
United States troops, to march in the sick, the feeble, and the futigue-purty. He tried to taks
advantage of very cold weather, and had marched three or four miles when he was fired upon
Ly a small body of Indinne, at (wenty or thirly prces distance, The volley shiglatly wounded
1we men.  Kuowing Iils mien to Le unfit to fight the Indinns in their own fashion, he ordered
them to reserve their five, and to churge Layonet, which, Leing promptly executed, put the
Tudians to Aight; and, after pursuing a short distance, he called off his men and retreated to
tie fort, bringing in the wonnded.

“ Dhing the cold weather, the Indians about the fort Kept concenled, and a party of sever-
tecn moen went out for some firewowd, cut Ly the army, and lying furty or filty rods from the
furt. Near the bank of the river was an ancieut mound, behind which lay a quantity of wood.
A party bad Leen out fur soveral preceding moernings atul brought in wuud, supposiog the
Tonlians wonld not be watehing the fort in such very cold weathier, But on that fatul morning
the Tndians had concealed themselves Lehind (he monl; and, 28 the soldiers passed round
on one side of the mound, & part of the Indians came round on the other, and inclosed the
wood-party, so that not one escaped.”

An escort of provisions, headed by McIntosh, reached the fort in safety, and Lrought aecded
relief to the garrizon.

EARLY SETTLEMENTS.

The primal settlement of Tuscarawss by the European race began in 1802. From then till
1806 the aettlers came in force ; and Llazing log-fices, falling foreats, and pioneer cabina build-
ing betokened the energy of this people, independent by the force of arms.

Among the first arrivala were William Butt and family, who purchased twelve hunidred
acres of Iand, and Luilt liis first cabin on the farm now owned by Rosemond. Hemminger
and his two sons were paid to clear o way for the wagons, and came along with Butt in 1805,

It was in the year 1800 that the ground on which New Thiludelphis stands was appropriated
by John Adams, President, to satisfy military bounty claims, and was shortly Lought Ly Ged-
frey Haga. In 1804, llaga, through his agent, Heckewelder, sold nearly four thousand acres,
town site included, to John Knisely, who proceeded to lay out a town. In the spring of 1805
he moved hither his fumily, lo company with John Hull, who erected the first house ever
buift in New Philadelphia. In summer, 1806, came Philip Minnich, John Williams, Peter
Critiis, George Leininger, and Joseph Stoutt.

Jease RlingInff and Christian Deardorff, two of the original owners of Dover, first yisited the
County in 1802, Thesa two and a third, named Charles Boehn, bought part of a four-
{housand-acre tract, owned by Morrison of Kentucky, and inclnding, besides the site of Dover,
the farms of Downey, G. Deardorff, and the land now owned by J. 8. Sterling.  On their way
to the purchase, they saw but two cabiua from the Ohio, that of Leonard, at Canton, and Huff,
at the mouth of Huff’s Ran, o few miles north of Dover. When Deardorff and Slingiuff first
stood] upon their purchase, but one settier, George Harbaugl, was oo the west side of the river.
Till lately, his olil houee and some gnarled old apple-trees, a quarter of & mile south of E. A,
McClean's stone quarry, stood as monuments of this hardy outpost.

The partnership waa brief. Denrdorff returned in 1805, bringing with him a millwright and
» carpenter, built a cabin, and began the construction of o grist- and saw-mill. These were
where the aalt-works are, half a mils from town. This was the fArst water mill within many
miles, and tho only one fur several years. The hand-mill and hominy-block had previously
supplied the settlers’ wants. Deardorff lived in his cabin at the mill for years, his own cook
and provider. From 1506, settlement went rapidly forward, and Dover grew, In Deardorff’s
first houne in Dover he kept tho first store; it is the house on the corner, north of the Iron
Valley Hotel. The secund was built by ‘William Shace, now vecupicd by Thomas Hustin, 8r.

In the month of May, 1808, a group of five persons—David Fiscus, old Mr. Geiger and son,
Daniel Williams, and Peter Williams, & 1ad of sixteen—wers resolved to niake the journey on
foot, a3 ali the party had not horses available. The first day they waiked thirty miles, the
next day twenty-five, and stayed overnight in s iog cabin, where a supper of johnny-cake
and Tat bacon, amd & Led befure the fire-place, on the hard puncheon floor, were found.
Starting next morning early, without breakfast, they got food from settlers, and arrived at
Stoubenville, & smart village, as night fell, all lame and foutsore, except the boy, who guined
in freshness and strength during every mils he traveled. Five miles on this side of the
above-named place the pacty came to where the road forked, and, not being sble to learn from
wood-choppers the proper road, they disagreed and divided. Three took the path by Cadiz,
and two pursued what proved the more direct road. The two were Fiscus and young
Williams. -

Between Annapolis and New Phitadelphia there were but three houses, with openiogs
around them, and the trails made travel very perplexing ma to & proper toute. Tha two
reached their goal thirty-six hours abead of the others. The united party stopped to rTest
with John Knisely, the founder of ihe town, and by him were escorted to where it was to be.
Resching the forks of the road, where the roads to Cadix and New Cumberland separato, he
said, “ Now you are in the town; this is the Lower Market Square, sod this,” pointing west-
ward, “ is High Street.”” Looking around, our new-comers could ses 0 town,—nothing but
bushes wad amall trees; the houses were yot to be built. From High Street they followed,
Indian file, & foot-path arcund the bushes and saplinga to the next squace. Herv the enthao-
siastic proprietor pointed out the Court-House 8quare, and whers the court-house would be
built, This square was like the forner, excopt soms buoshes cut and corner stakes driven.



